
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 3/29/2012 1:39:48 PM
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fw: A. 10-11-002 — Electronic transmittal to Scott Murtishaw

---- Original Message-----
From: Matthew Freedman [mailto :matthew@tum.orgl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 6:25 PM 
To: Meredith Allen; |Redacted 
Douglass; Thomas, Sarah R.; austin.yang@sfgov.org; Warner, Christopher 
(Law); Ryan Young; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; blake@consumercal.org; 
HRasool@SempraUtilities.com Rasool; Stephanie Chen; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
Marcel Hawiger; Angelica.Morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; Kwasny, 
Iryna; Christine Munce; filings@a-klaw.com; Chan, Maggie M; Walter,
Stacy W (Law); cem@newsdata.com; RegRelCPUCCases; Karen Khamou; 
service@spurr.org; Peck, David B.; Peterson, Rachel A.; Franz, Damon A.; 
Bemesderfer, Karl J.; mjs@cpuc.ca.gov (DRA); Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; 
Murtishaw, Scott; Shek, Selina; Hortinela, Teresa; Tisdale, Matthew;
Kamins, Sara M.
Subject: A. 10-11-002 - Electronic transmittal to Scott Murtishaw

douglass@energy attorney .com

Parties to A. 10-11-002,

Today TURN provided the attached spreadsheet to Scott Murtishaw, Advisor 
to Commission President Peevey, by electronic transmittal.

Matthew Freedman 
Staff Attorney
The Utility Reform Network
matthew@tum.org
415-954-8084

SB GT&S 0843138
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